

We hereby certify that a 14 foot strip along the East side of 9th 5t, 5W, between Tremont Ave., 5W, and the south line of Section 7 described as follows: A strip of land fourteen (14) feet wide on the east side of 9th 5t, 5W, from Tremont Ave., 5W, northerly to the 1st Public Alley running east off of 9th 5t, 5W, north of Tremont Ave., 5W; thence continuing the same width along the east side of 9th 5t, 5W, northerly from this Public Alley to Lot Number 1607 as shown on this plat; was vacated by the City Council of Massillon, Ohio by Ordinance No 3146 Passed July 7th 1930, as petitioned for by the owners of the abutting land.

clerk of council

Walter W. Levery President of Council

v. 60

Received and given City Lot No's Nacoted Portions given no's he the 6th day of Feb. 1929 when all lots were renumbered.

City Engineer by Seo. 6. Hallace,

Transfer not necessary, this 22 day of hugust 1930

- Al-Van Horsein

County Auditor

Received for Record this 27th day of august 1930

Recorded August 29th. 1930, in Volume No 22, Page 18.

County Recorder

CITY OF MASSILLON, OHIO.

VACATING 14° FT. ON EAST SIDE OF 9TH ST., SW., FROM TREMONT AVE SW TO THE SECTION LINE:

DEPT. OF PUBLIC SERVICE

BY Sun & Wallotto Y ENGINEER ENGINEERING DIVISION

Dr. by G. C. Wallaca Scale 1 "= 50 FT Dec - 2 1929 FILE No. M 227

ACC. No. 1047